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Graeme J Healey

Subject: FW: NGR 

From: "Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer@qr.com.au> 
Date: 24 September 2015 5:52:32 pm AEST 
To: Neil Scales <neil.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: NGR  

Neil ‐ I have sent this email to both your Neil. Scales and Neil.z. Scales email addresses addresses to 
ensure it goes to you . Take care. 
 
Kind regards  
 
Helen Gluer  
Chief Executive Officer 
Queensland Rail 
(B) 07 30720781 
(M)
Level 14 Rail Centre 1 
305 Edward Street 
Brisbane Qld 4000 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer@qr.com.au> 
Date: 24 September 2015 at 5:30:34 PM AEST 
To: Neil Z Scales <Neil.Z.Scales@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Mark Bellaver <Mark.Bellaver@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, "Gordon, Liam" 
<Liam.Gordon@qr.com.au> 
Subject: RE: NGR  

Neil 
  
Thank you for your letter of 24 September. 
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I intend to show your letter to the unions at my 1pm meeting with them tomorrow 
so that we can move forward . If any of the above is incorrect please let me know 
prior to that meeting. 
  
Thank you for your ongoing assistance. 
  
  

Helen Gluer
Chief Executive Officer 

Level 14 Rail Centre 1, 305 Edward Street

GPO Box 1429 • Brisbane, Qld 4000

T: 07 3072 0781  M  F: 07 3072 7201

Helen.Gluer@qr.com.au 

queenslandrail.com.au 

facebook.com/queenslandrail 

twitter.com/queenslandrail 

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  
 

  
  

From: Mandy L Bird [mailto:Mandy.L.Bird@tmr.qld.gov.au] On Behalf Of Neil Z 
Scales 
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:26 PM 
To: Gluer, Helen 
Subject: NGR  
  
Good Afternoon 
  
Letter attached. 
  
Kind regards, 
 
Neil Scales 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been m
that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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Director‐General (Transport and Main Roads) | Executive Directorate 
Office Of The Director‐General | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 30667316 | F: (07) 30667122 
E: neil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

  

 
**************************************************************
********* 
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 
your computer system). 
 
Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 
**************************************************************
********* 

Queensland Rail’s number one priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing 
for alcohol and illicit substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail 
premises for business purposes may be randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit 
substances (oral fluids test). Please also ensure you are wearing the appropriate Personal 
Protective Equipment for the site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact person 
if you need more information. This email (which includes all attachments and linked 
documents) is intended for and is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal 
professional privilege or otherwise protected from disclosure. If the addressee is a 
government agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act (2009) application in relation to 
this email, contact must be made with Queensland Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance 
with the third party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that 
legislation. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must 
not use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it (or any part of it) in any way. Please notify the 
sender of your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland Rail (or any of its 
related entities) accepts any liability for computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interference, interception, unauthorised access or amendment of this email. The views 
expressed in this email, unless clearly stated otherwise, are the views of the sender. They do 
not necessarily represent the view or policy of Queensland Rail or any of its related entities.  
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